
From: Emma Taylor
To: DC Consultation
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 21NP0004 East Todholes, Elsdon, Northumberland, NE19 1BS
Date: 25 January 2021 07:04:58

Dear Colin,
 
Many thanks for consulting me  on the proposed covering of muck store at East Todholes Farm.
 
I have been working closely with the applicants on their new Higher Tier Countryside
Stewardship scheme. The covering of the muck store is part of the scheme and a series of
environmental improvements for the wider farm. The existing muck store is exposed to the
elements, thus muck is mixing with rain water creating dirty water run-off. Covering the muck
store with a roof will significantly reduce this problem.
 
The proposed structure is with the existing yard footprint and the design appears to be in in
keeping with the existing cattle shed.
 
Therefore, with the above in mind, I have no objections to the application from a Farming Officer
point of view.
 
In addition, I welcome the plan for dark sky sensitive lighting.
 
Many thanks,
Emma
 
Emma Taylor, Farming and Rural Enterprise Officer
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liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.
 
 

From: DC Consultation 
Sent: 21 January 2021 13:17
To: Emma Taylor
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 21NP0004 East Todholes, Elsdon, Northumberland, NE19
1BS
 
Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been
received by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at
http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=21NP0004

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Tel: (x)
Mob:
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